
Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: August 21, 2023 

Re: Recommeudatious for Appointments to Boards and Commissions 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Historic Resources Commission: 

Category: At Large 

Spencer E. McCall (b/m) of 1110 Charles Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27107. Mr. McCall is the 
Executive Director of the YMCA. His term expires June 2027. 

Kristen L. McManus (b/f) of 738 Blackwood Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Ms. McManus is 
the Registrar at Guilford College. Her term expires November 2027. 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Public Art Commission: 

Toni M. Tronu (w/f) of2890 Loch Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Ms. Tronu is the Owner of Visual 
Index Art Gallery. Her term expires December 2023. 

Chad E. Downard (ai/m) 730 Sylvan Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Mr. Downard is an Adjunct 
Professor at the University ofNorth Carolina School of the Arts. His term expires December 2023. 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Medical Review Board: 

Dr. Kristy Woods (b/f) of 1943 Robinhood Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Ms. Woods is a retired 
Physician. 

Dr. Robert Darrell Nelson (w/m) Dr. Nelson is an Associate Professor, Department of Emergency 
Medicine at Wake Forest University School of Medicine, Medical Center Boulevard, Winston-Salem, 
NC 27157. 

Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED

August, 21, 2023


